From: Kathleen Schneider

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 3:49 PM
To: Aaron McCraw; Karen Meyer
Subject: FW: Rats 2005-2 and 2006-1
Aaron,

Here is the information from Gibb.
Karen,

Please Aaron the lllinois package | left in your area, and do not finalize it yet. Aaron is
going to take another look at the comment and see if we agree or disagree with IL.

Thanks.

Kathy

From: Vinson, Gibb [mailto:Gibb.Vinson@illinois.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 3:43 PM

To: Kathleen Schneider

Subject: Rats 2005-2 and 2006-1

Kathy, | think we have some confusion on cross references regarding Comment 13 of your
letter dated March 12, 2008.

The regulation below is what we have currently for 335.5010(a) which dereferences 335.30
(not 335.50 as noted in your letter). Below that we have the 335.30 that was included in the
latest packet we sent you. This includes the 330.260(c) that you are looking for. So this
correctly includes the reference that you are after. We simply decided to include all our
manufacturing references in one section to streamline the rulemaking process. Both of
these are final in lllinois

Please let me know if you concur on this.

Regards, Gibb.

xl

TITLE 32: ENERGY
CHAPTER II: ILLINOIS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
SUBCHAPTER b: RADIATION PROTECTION
PART 335 MEDICAL USE OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL
SECTION 335.5010 USE OF UNSEALED RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL FOR WHICH A WRITTEN
DIRECTIVE IS REQUIRED



Section 335.5010 Use of Unsealed Radioactive Material for Which a Written
Directive is Required

A licensee may use any unsealed radioactive material prepared for medical use and for
which a written directive is required that is:

a) Obtained from a person specified in Section 335.30 of this Part, or
equivalent U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Agreement State or
Licensing State requirements;

TITLE 32: ENERGY
CHAPTER II: ILLINOIS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
SUBCHAPTER b: RADIATION PROTECTION
PART 335 MEDICAL USE OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL
SECTION 335.30 LICENSE REQUIRED

Section 335.30 License Required

a) A person may only use radioactive material or a radioactive sealed source
for medical use that is:

1) manufactured, produced, acquired, received, possessed, prepared
or transferred in accordance with a specific license issued by the
Agency in accordance with 32 Ill. Adm. Code 330.260(c), 330.280(i)-
(k) or 330.280(n) or the equivalent regulations of the Agency, the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, an Agreement State or a Licensing
State, or as allowed in subsection (b)(1) or (b)(2) of this Section; or

2) noncommercially transferred as sealed sources or devices from a
facility licensed in accordance with this Part.
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